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TO: Mational Executive Committee

Department and Chapter Commanders and Adjutants
Past Mational Commanders
All Employees

FROM: J. Mare Burgess, National Adjutant

DATE: December 7, 2022

SUBJECT: DAY website redesign

I am happy to share that DAV has redesigned our website, DAV . org, with the new version on track to
be launched on Dec, 14, 2022,

Our goal with the refreshed website is to make it easier to vse, with clear language for internal and
external DAV audiences.

You will notice that while the site pages look different, the information that was previously on the
website 15 still accessible, The enhanced design is engineered to make finding resources more
intuitive and effortless, Please check out this vides, which highlights the new designs and features
of our website.

Please note that our website address is unchanged and will remain dav.org,

We are confident our website refresh will provide better service to you and the public at large in the
wears W come, | encourage you 1o spend some time getting familiar with the update,

With sincere appreciation,

T M g —

1. Marc Burgess
MNational Adjutant
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The attached memo contains information about the new website redesign.
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https://files.constantcontact.com/4d398a58801/4c6ba515-42bc-4b58-b445-65a6899552c2.pdf?rdr=true
https://files.constantcontact.com/4d398a58801/4c6ba515-42bc-4b58-b445-65a6899552c2.pdf?rdr=true
https://www.facebook.com/DAV
https://twitter.com/davhq
https://www.linkedin.com/company/davhq/

